

Chardon High School

Family Reference 2021-2022

# **Table of Contents**

Welcome Letter	2
2021-2022 CHARDON HIGH SCHOOL CALENDAR	5
Student Handbook	7
Bell Schedules	9
Report Card Due Dates/Times	9
Annual District Calendar	10
Department List	11
State Testing	12
Admin/Counselor Assignments	13
CHS Advisors	15
Family Resources	17
Chardon High School Staff Directory: 440.285.4057	18

## Welcome Letter

Cultivating takes knowledge, work ethics, and relentless effort. Whether gardening, farming, or working towards a new skill-the intentional decisions to yield the outcome we long for takes time, patience, and skill.

We are embarking on the 149th "season" of commencing students and beginning to prepare a season to yield students who are ready to model our mission, vision, and values without disruption.

Our core values are instrumental in everything we do at Chardon High School. These values embody our actions, live inside of the standards, and mirror the expectations that we share in Chardon. The last seventeen months have provided us a time to reflect on many important aspects of school. The one part that keeps ringing in our minds is the value of nurturing ourselves back.

The focus this year will be just that- Nurturing ourselves back to our mission without barriers to hold us back. The time is right to cultivate, and nurture our relationships, our learning, our achievement, our experiences, our mind, our wellness.

I took time this summer to nurture myself, my family, and my energy. The beauty of reflection creates the opportunity to nourish the areas of our lives that weathered many storms. By my nature I am introverted, an active listener, and always preparing.

This ability to self reflect most likely blossomed from my father. Growing up in western Pennsylvania, he worked the fields, mines, and learned the value of respect, empathy, and hard work. He instilled in all of us a passion to focus upon commitment, service, and family.

My parents raised us in Chardon to reflect upon nurturing each other, our community, and personal passions. I can tell you this... Chardon cultivates people who understand the value of hard work, the value of community, and the value of being optimistic regardless of the circumstances.

The last several months have created opportunities for each of us to reflect upon the areas of our lives that we love, and the areas of our lives that need growth. Just as any plant needs the sun, water, and rich soil--we reciprocate that process with shining brightness on others, nourishing each other with kindness and a commitment to serve our neighbor in a community that is rich in tradition and excellence.

This year is ripe for a renewed emphasis on our mission of high achievement for all students with a renewed emphasis on learning. This season is prime for traditions to bloom all over this campus with student activities, and this school year is ours to maximize on the areas that we long to renew: personal relationships, personalized learning, and a commitment to renew our mission, vision, and values.

We are excited to welcome the following Hilltoppers to our school family in the following positions:

Mrs. Amanda Bondi, Assistant Principal

Dr. Brad Hilliard, Health and Physical Education

Mrs. Juliet Peterson, English Language Arts

Mrs. Brandi Giddings, Guidance Secretary

Mrs. Jenny Fay, School Nurse

Mrs. Tina LaCasse, Main Office Secretary

Mrs. Alyssa Smalley, Clerical Assistant

We are very excited to share the talents of these amazing people with each of you! I realize that this summer has been short, and certainly very rainy. Regardless of the weather, celebrate these days with your family and friends!

This comprehensive document is a great reference for you to feel prepared for the school year. See you soon!

### General Information

Welcome Message from Mr. Murray

**Meet the Assistant Principals** 

Bell Schedule Transportation (Explanation of Document)

(Principal's Podcast)

(Same schedule: White, Red, Black) (Morning/Afternoon Procedures)

**Chardon School Update** 

(Sent 7/20\*)

- \*The Ohio Department of Health/Ohio Department of Education sent a reference document on 7/27/21. Geauga Public Health and all local superintentdents are reviewing this information. Stay tuned for further information from the district.
- Transportation Update

August 1st

All Fall Practice Begin

Please go to Final Forms and update all medical information

**Details for login** (New Accounts)

**Additional Athletics Updates** (Forthcoming)

August 11

Infinite Campus: Student Schedules Released

Study Halls will appear as "empty" until 8/16

August 9th-12th

**Student Parking Passes** 

**Guidelines and Application** 

<u>Senior Mentor</u> parking permits will be available online for sale **on August 9, 2021**. <u>Senior</u> parking permits will be available online for sale **on August 10, 2021**. <u>Junior</u> parking permits will be available online for sale **on August 11, 2021**. <u>Sophomore</u> parking permits will be available online for sale **on August 12, 2021**.

Late Arrival/Early Dismissal / Open Campus Applications

Please fill out the application <a href="here">here</a>. This may be brought in prior to 8/18/

August 12

9:00 AM -New Student Registration With Counselors

August 12/13/16/17

10:00 am-2:00 pm- Schedule changes with school counselors

• Students may email counselors if they cannot attend in person.

August 17th

**Professional Development Day For Teachers** 

2:30-3:30pm: 8th Grade/ New Student Orientation/Students returning back to the building from online. (non-mandatory)

- CHS Gym Presentation for students
- NHS/Executive Student Council tour guides

Chardon High School (grades 8-12) traditionally does not issue school supply lists prior to the start of the school year. Some 8-12 classes will not have a specific list of required items. For those classes that do, students will receive teacher-specific supply lists

during class time the first week of school. All CHS students are asked to come prepared for the first day of school with basic items e.g. writing utensils, notebook, etc.

August 18th First Day of School!

White Day Schedule - 9th Grade Meeting during Topper Time

August 19th White Day Schedule - 8th Grade Meeting during Circuit

1st Day of the Freshman Mentoring Program

August 20th White Day Schedule - 12th Grade Meeting during Topper Time

Freshman Mentoring Program with Advisors

August 23rd White Day Schedule - 10th Grade Meeting during Topper Time

August 24th White Day Schedule - 11th Grade Meeting during Topper Time

August 25th Red Day Schedule - Late Start with Periods 2, 4, 6

Picture Day (Make-up date: TBD)

9th and 11th Hearing / Vision Screening

August 26th Black Day Schedule - Periods 1, 3, 5, 7

August 27th Regular White Day Schedule

September 3rd PD Day (No School)

September 7th Meet the Teachers / Open House Night 6:00-7:30 PM

## Parent-Teacher Conferences 2021-2022

# 1st Semester

 Quarter 1:
 October 7, 2021
 (4:30-8:30) Long

 Quarter 2:
 October 26, 2021
 (4:30-8:30) Long

 Quarter 2:
 December 2, 2021
 (4:30-8:00) Short

## 2nd Semester

Quarter 3: February 3, 2022 (4:30-8:00) Short

PT Conference Night with Curriculum Night

Curriculum Night (6:30-7:30)

We are very excited to see your smiling faces very soon. We all have been working with a renewed sense of purpose preparing for this school year and look forward to commence the new school year! Stay appraised to all updates by checking the Week in Reflection.



# 2021-2022 CHARDON HIGH SCHOOL CALENDAR

August 18	Wednesday	First Day for Students	
September 3	Friday	Professional Day	[No School]
September 6	Monday	Labor Day	[No School]
October 7	Thursday	Parent-Teacher Conferences	
October 8	Friday	NEOEA Day	[No School]
October 22	Friday	End 1 <sup>st</sup> Quarter	
October 26	Tuesday	Parent-Teacher Conferences	
November 24-26	Wed-Fri	Thanksgiving Break	[No School]
December 2	Thursday	Parent-Teacher Conferences	
December 20	Monday	Red Day Schedule- Midterm	r
December 21	Tuesday	Black Day Schedule-Midterm E	nd 2nd Quarter and End 1st Semester
December 22	Wednesday	Winter Break Begins	
January 3	Monday	Record's Day	[No School]
January 4	Tuesday	School Resumes	
January 14	Friday	Professional Dev. Day	[No School]
January 17	Monday	M.L.K. Day	[No School]
February 3	Thursday	Parent-Teacher Conferences	/Curriculum Night
February 21	Monday	Presidents' Day	[No School]
March 4	Friday	End 3rd Quarter	
March 21	Monday	Spring Break begins	
March 25	Friday	Spring Break ends	
April 15	Friday	Good Friday	[No School]
April 18	Monday	Conference Comp. Day	[No School]
May 18-19	Wed/Thurs	Senior Finals (Reg Schedule	)
May 20	Friday	Senior Make-up Finals (Reg	ular Schedule)
May 24-26	Tue/Wed/Thur	Underclass Final Exams (Sp	ecial Schedule)
May 26	Thursday	End 4th Quarter and End 2n	d Semester
May 26	Thursday	Last Day for Students	
May 27	Friday	Records Day for Teachers	
May 28	Saturday	Commencement 1:00 pm	
May 29	Sunday	Commencement Rain Day 1	:00 pm

# **Student Handbook**

## **Key Reference Points**

ABSENCE FROM SCHOOL AND ATTENDANCE - Regular attendance and promptness to class are necessary for the continuity of learning and the development of good habits. The following are considered legitimate absences from school: personal illness, illness in the family, quarantine of the home, religious holiday, legal obligation, medical appointment, death of a relative, or emergency circumstances which, in the judgment of school authorities, constitute sufficient cause for absence. Doctor's notes may be requested by school authorities if a student accumulates excessive absences. Parents must call the school when children are absent. State law requires that the parent be contacted at home or work if the school is not called. An unexcused absence will be treated as a truancy offense and dealt with accordingly. Please call the high school at 440.285.4057 (press #1) prior to 8:00 a.m. to report absences. This is available 24 hours a day.

# The following are considered excused:

- personal illness
- illness in family
- death of a relative
- quarantine for contagious disease
- court appearances
- observance of religious holidays
- circumstances, which in the judgment of the superintendent of designee, constitute a sufficient cause for absence Days/classes missed due to the following shall be considered exempt:
  - a. Pre-approved field trips
  - b. **College visitations** (LIMIT of 3 per year; student MUST return with written verification from a college/university official that they were there for a visitation)

### **ARRIVAL & DISMISSAL**

ARRIVAL - Students are expected to arrive at school on time and be seated in class by 7:20 am. If a student is tardy to school, s/he is to report to the office with a note explaining the tardiness. Those students with early morning appointments who arrive late to school must bring verification of the appointment from the doctor. After signing in at the office using CheckMate Plus, the student will report to class. All tardies will be recorded regardless of reason, with the exception of late bus arrivals or severe weather that causes a delay in attendance. Parents who drive students to school are responsible for their promptness. Drivers must make time adjustments to accommodate traffic delays and road conditions. Consequences will be given to the student regardless of the parent's involvement in the tardiness (see Rule #9). A reasonable amount of time is allotted for students to travel from one class to the next. Students should be in their seats when the bell rings. Class tardies will be handled according to each teacher or building policy. DISMISSAL - There are occasions when a student must leave school early for a medical appointment or some other business which cannot be scheduled outside the school day. When such an occasion occurs, the student must bring a note from home explaining the reason for the early dismissal and the time that the student will be picked up. The student should take the early dismissal note to the office before classes begin. When the student leaves the building, s/he must be signed out by a school official.

**ATHLETIC/CO-CURRICULAR ELIGIBILITY** - Students involved in **interscholastic athletics and co-curricular activities** must be enrolled in <u>five full value courses</u>, maintain a minimum GPA set forth by <u>board policy</u> and not receive a grade of F in a course each (9) nine week grading period in order to maintain eligibility, practice, and/or participate. Eligibility for athletic competition is determined by academic performance the preceding grading period. Summer school grades cannot be used to substitute for failing grades received in the final grading period of the regular school year. For more information, please see the Chardon Local School District Board of Education Athletic Handbook.

# **Expectations of Athletes**

- All athletes will abide by training rules as set forth in the athletic handbook.
- Athletes who miss practice the day before a contest are not permitted to play in that contest.
- Athletes are expected to conduct themselves in a manner which will positively reflect on themselves, the team, the

- school and the community.
- Athletes are expected to be in school all day when an athletic contest is scheduled. Absence for all or a part of the day of an athletic event may result in the athlete's not being able to participate.
- Athletes are expected to follow the procedures of academic and athletic re-entry pertaining to injuries. Doctor's/School clearance and protocols may be used.
- All athletes are expected to abide by the student code of conduct and the coaches' handbook of athletic conduct.

<u>DIPLOMA LEVELS</u> - To qualify for a <u>Regular Diploma</u>, students must successfully complete at least the minimum requirement of 20 credits, including all required courses; earn 18 points on end of course exams in the areas of English/language arts, mathematics, science and social studies.

## College Prep Honors Diploma - Must meet at least 7 of 8 criteria:

- 1. English 4 Units
- 2. Math at least 4 Units (Algebra I, Geometry, Algebra II and a higher level course or a four year sequence of courses which contains equivalent content)
- 3. Science at least 4 Units (2 Units of Advanced Science) See Counselor
- 4. Social St. 4 Units
- 5. For. Lang. 3 Units (or 2 units of two different foreign languages)
- 6. Fine Arts 1 Unit
- 7. Maintain 3.50 cumulative GPA up to the last grading period of the senior year
- 8. Obtain a composite score of 27 on the ACT (excluding the optional writing test), or a combined score of 1280 on the SAT verbal and math sections (excluding the required writing section).

# Honors Diplomas (ODE)

http://education.ohio.gov/Topics/Ohio-s-Graduation-Requirements/Honors-Diplomas

# What are Honors Diplomas?

High school students can gain state recognition for exceeding Ohio's graduation requirements through an honors diploma. Students challenge themselves by taking and succeeding at high-level coursework and in real-world experiences. Ohio students have the opportunity to choose to pursue one of six honors diplomas:

- 1. Academic Honors Diploma
- 2. International Baccalaureate Honors Diploma
- 3. Career Tech Honors Diploma
- 4. STEM Honors Diploma
- 5. Arts Honors Diploma\*
- 6. Social Science and Civic Engagement Honors Diploma

HALL PASSES - In order to get the most out of the educational process, students are expected to remain in class. Students must first get approval from their teacher prior to signing out with the digital hall pass system. Students have the right (once approved) to go to the following locations using the hall pass system: bathroom, Student Services, Principal's Office, Library- Printing, Social Worker, School Nurse, Speak to a teacher who is available, or lockers. Students MAY not interrupt classes, go to the cafeteria during lunch periods, or wander the halls. Students must carry/wear their lanyard with their student ID while in the hallways. Teacher's may not let more than 2 students out of the classroom; unless the teacher signed out of the class. Students who violate this system may lose the hall pass privilege and/or be subject to school discipline.

**Bell Schedules** 

<sup>\*</sup>includes dance, drama/theatre, music and visual art.

Regular Schedule	Start Student Day	End Student Day	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
CHS	7:20 AM	2:25 PM	white schedule	white schedule	red schedule	black schedule	white schedule

# Regular Bell Schedule

		Chardon Hig	h School Bell Schedule	•	
WHITE: Mo	nday / Tuesday / Friday	REI	D: Wednesday	BLA	CK: Thursday
1st	7:20 - 8:07 (47)	TEACHER PLC's	7:20 - 8:50 (90)	1st	7:20 - 8:55 (95)
2nd	8:11 - 8:58 (47)	TEACHER PLC'S	7.20 - 8.30 (50)	150	7.20 - 8.55 (55)
3rd	9:02 - 9:49 (47)	2-4	0.50 10.22 (05)	3rd	0.50 10.22 (05)
4th	9:53 - 10:40 (47)	2nd	8:58 - 10:33 (95)	3ra	8:58 - 10:33 (95)
TOPPER TIME 2.0 (10-12) FMP (9)	10:44 - 11:04 (20)				
5th A (8th ONLY)	10:44 - 11:04 (20) A LUNCH 11:04 - 12:10 (66) TRAVEL & CLASS	4th A	10:37 - 11:07 (30) A LUNCH 11:07 - 12:46 (99) TRAVEL & CLASS	5th A	10:37 - 11:07 (30) A LUNCH 11:07 - 12:46 (99) TRAVEL & CLASS
5th B (9-12)	11:04 - 11:37 (33) TRAVEL & B LUNCH 11:37 - 12:43 (66) TRAVEL & CLASS	4th B	10:37 - 11:07 (30) CLASS 11:07 - 11:40 (33) TRAVEL & B LUNCH 11:40 - 12:46 (66) TRAVEL & CLASS	5th B	10:37 - 11:07 (30) CLASS 11:07 - 11:40 (33) TRAVEL & B LUNCH 11:40 - 12:46 (66) TRAVEL & CLASS
5th C (9-12)	11:04 - 11:37 (33) TRAVEL & CLASS 11:37 - 12:10 (33) TRAVEL & C LUNCH 12:10 -	4th C	10:37 - 11:40 (63) CLASS 11:40 - 12:13 (33) TRAVEL & C LUNCH 12:13 - 12:46 (33) TRAVEL & CLASS	5th C	10:37 - 11:40 (63) CLASS 11:40 - 12:13 (33) TRAVEL & C LUNCH 12:13 - 12:46 (33) TRAVEL & CLASS
5th D (9-12)	11:04 - 12:10 (66) TRAVEL & CLASS 12:10 - 12:43 (33) TRAVEL & D	4th D	10:37 - 12:13 (96) CLASS 12:13 - 12:46 (33) TRAVEL & D LUNCH	5th D	10:37 - 12:13 (96) CLASS 12:13 - 12:46 (33) TRAVEL & D LUNCH
CIRCUIT OF SUCCESS (8)	12:10 - 12:43 (33) TRAVEL & CIRCUIT				
6th	12:47 - 1:34 (47)	6th	12:50 - 2:25 (95)	. 7th	12:50 - 2:25 (95)
7th	1:38 - 2:25 (47)	301	12.50 - 2.25 (55)	, 111	12.50 - 2.25 (55)

# **Report Card Due Dates/Times**

Tuesday, October 26th by the end of the school day Monday, January 3rd by 2:40 pm Tuesday, March 8th by the end of the school day Friday, May 27th by 12:00 pm

# **Annual District Calendar**

The weekly schedule will be communicated inside of the Week in Reflection

### AUGUST

- 16 First Day for Teachers
- 17 Professional Dev Day
- 18 First Day for Students

Teacher Days=(month/year) 12 Student Days=(month/year) 10

	AUGUST '21								
s	M	Т	W	Th	F	s			
1	2	3	4	5	6	7			
8	9	10	11	12	13	14			
15	16	17	18	19	20	21			
22	23	24	25	26	27	28			
29	30	31							

#### **FEBRUARY '22** M T W Th F S S 2 3 4 5 1 8 9 10 11 12 14 15 16 17 18 19 13 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

MARCH '22 S M T W Th F S

1

27 28 29 30 31

20

SM

4 5 6 7

10 11 12 13 14

2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25 26

APRIL '22

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

T W Th F

5

19

S

2 1

8 9

15 16

### **FEBRUARY**

21 Presidents' Day-no school

Teacher Days=(month/year) 19 Student Days=(month/year) 19

### SEPTEMBER

3 Prof Dev Day-no school 6 Labor Day-no school

Teacher Days=	(month/year) 21
Student Days=/	month (year) 21

SEPTEMBER '21							
s	М	Т	W	Th	F	S	
			1	2	3	4	
5	6	7	8	9	10	11	
12	13	14	15	16	17	18	
19	20	21	22	23	24	25	
26	27	28	29	30			

### MARCH

4? End of 3rd Quarter 21-25 Spring Break-no school

Teacher Days=(month/year) 18 Student Days=(month/year) 18

### OCTOBER

8 NEOEA Day-no school 22? End of 1stQuarter

Teacher Days=(month/year) 20 Student Days=(month/year) 20

OCTOBER '21							
s	М	Т	W	Th	F	S	
					1	2	
3	4	5	6	7	8	9	
10	11	12	13	14	15	16	
17	18	19	20	21	22	23	
24	25	26	27	28	29	30	
31							

### **APRIL**

15 Good Friday – no school 18 Conference Comp Dayno school

Teacher Days=(month/year) 20 Student Days=(month/year) 20

### NOVEMBER

24 Conference Comp Dayno school 25-26 Thanksgiving Break

Teacher Days=(month/year) 20 Student Days=(month/year) 20

NOVEMBER '21								
s	М	Т	W	Th	F	S		
	1	2	3	4	5	6		
7	8	9	10	11	12	13		
14	15	16	17	18	19	20		
21	22	23	24	25	26	27		
28	29	30						

#### **MAY '22** M T W Th F S 4 5 7 3 6

2 11 12 13 9 10 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 23 24 25 26 27 22 28 29 30 31

**JUNE '22** 

1 2 3 4

19 20 21 22 23 24 25

12 13 14 15 16 17

26 27 28 29 30

M T

6 7 W Th F S

8 9 10 11

18

## MAY

26 End of 4th Quarter/2nd Semester/Last Day for Students 27 Last Day for Teachers 30 Memorial Day

Teacher Days=(month/year) 20 Student Days=(month/year) 19

## **DECEMBER**

21? End of 2nd Quarter/ 1st Semester 22-31 Winter Break

Teacher Days=(month/year) 15 Student Days=(month/year) 15

DECEMBER '21								
s	M	T	W	Th	F	S		
			1	2	3	4		
5	6	7	8	9	10	11		
12	13	14	15	16	17	18		
19	20	21	22	23	24	25		
26	27	28	29	30	31			

## JUNE

ORC NOTES AND CALAMITY DAYS MAKE UP PLAN ON BACK

## **JANUARY**

- 3 Records Day
- 4 Classes Resume
- 14 Professional Dev Day
- 17 MLK Day (No School)

Teacher Days=(month/year) 20 Student Days=(month/year) 19

JANUARY '22							
s	M	Т	W	Th	F	s	
						1	
2	3	4	5	6	7	8	
9	10	11	12	13	14	15	
16	17	18	19	20	21	22	
23	24	25	26	27	28	29	
30	31						

#### **JULY '22** S M T W Th F S 2 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

## LEGEND:

- CBA Required Non-Student Days
- Student Days-students do not report per Revised Code
- Non-Student/Non-Staff Days
- Quarter/Semester End Dates

## **Department List**

\* Denotes Department Head

<u>Art (8-12)</u>	Family/Cons. Science (8-12)	<u>Science (8-12)</u>
Blaschke, Christina	Butala, Kim	Schneider, Becky
Hauber, Erik	Guidance (8-12)	Spreitzer, Heather
Business/Technology	Biernacki, Heather	Tagliaferri, Jodie
Herner, Al	Hetrick, Nicolle*	Tekavec, Lisa
Eby, Victoria	Hurlbut, Timothy	Yeager, Amber
<u>CBI</u>	Tupaz, Dawn	<u>Secretaries</u>
Britt, Tracey*	Guided Study Tutor	Addair, Amanda
Butala, Kim*	Tyminski, Christy	Avery, Kim
Chardon Academy		Giddings, Brandi
Dinko, Daniel	Health/Phys. Ed (8-12)	Koehler, Erin
Zdesar, Sharon	Hilliard, Brad	LaCasse, Tina
<u>Custodians</u>	Long, Brian	Smalley, Alyssa
Avery, Mark *	Math (8-12)	Sprinzl, Jennifer*
DiFranco, Judy	Bonvissuto, Vince*	Social Studies (8-12)
Parr, Steffonie	Britt, Jim	Cole, Ron
Reed, Don	Chenoweth, Dan	Downs, Melissa
Stephan, Spencer*	DiCato, Kelly	Fronk, Greg
Wendl, David	Fisher, Alison	Goss, Dwight
Educational Aides	Ricci, Joe	Heintz, Dan
Babic, Lora	Ricci, Karin	Hewitt, Mitch
Barton, Katie	Salatino, Nick	Leikala, Josh
Beran, Karen	Segulin, Tammy	Mosnik, Mlke
Koynock, Kim	Shafer, Mark	Murawski, Chad
Metz, Mara	Wessels, Megan	Ptasznik, Casey*
<u>English (8-12)</u>	Music (8-12)	Special Education (8-12)
Deshetler, Joanne	Lichtler, Melissa (Band)	Bunker, Amanda
Kaiser, Tara	Streiff, Fritz (Choir)	Clark, Ellen
Kolcum, Julie	<u>Nurse</u>	Deszczykiewicz, Tanya
Lichtinger, Brandon	Jackson, Chelsie	Grubach, Erin
Mihalek, Holly	<u>Science (8-12)</u>	Pokorny, Melissa*
Monaco, Lynn	Bartley, Eric	World Language (8-12)
Newman, Cindy*	Carpenter, Jill	Dalton, Shannon
Tersigni, Joy	Clark, Jeanne	Fisher, Karen
Peterson, Juliet	McGovern, Brad	Korenke, Carrie
Weaver, Dawn*	Mizen, Rob	Niedzwiecki, Kristen
	Robertson, Dan*	Tekavec, Stacy*

# State Testing

## College/Career Readiness Assessments

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 RED DAY TESTING SCHEDULE PSAT Test - Juniors

Thursday, October 14, 2021 BLACK DAY TESTING SCHEDULE

Wednesday, October 13, 2021 RED DAY TESTING SCHEDULE PRE-ACT - Sophomores

Thursday, October 14, 2021 BLACK DAY TESTING SCHEDULE

## **FALL AIR TESTING**

State ELA, Mathematics, Social Studies, and Science WINDOW (November 29, 2021 - January 14, 2022) CHS ELA, Mathematics, Social Studies, and Science WINDOW (December 8 - 17, 2021)

Wednesday, December 8, 2021 \*RED DAY
Thursday, December 9, 2021 \*BLACK DAY

\*students retaking any high school end-of-course test ... students will get pulled from classes

**State Funded ACT Test** 

Wednesday, March 2, 2022 Grade 11 - ACT

Grades: 9 & 10 - Core Value Service

Grade: 12 - Senior Portfolio Grade: 8 - Circuit of Success Day

**SPRING AIR TESTING** 

State ELA WINDOW (March 14 - April 15, 2022) and State

Mathematics, Social Studies, and Science WINDOW (March 28 - May 6,

2022)

CHS ELA WINDOW (April 4 - April 15, 2022) and CHS Mathematics, Social

Studies, and Science WINDOW (April 25 - May 6, 2022)

Monday, April 4, 2022 WHITE DAY Tuesday, April 5, 2022 WHITE DAY

Wednesday, April 6, 2022 RED DAY TESTING SCHEDULE

ELA TESTING ... PART I ... GRADE 8, ELA II

Thursday, April 7, 2022 BLACK DAY TESTING SCHEDULE

ELA TESTING ... PART II ... GRADE 8, ELA II

Friday, April 8, 2022 WHITE DAY

Monday, April 25, 2022 RED DAY TESTING SCHEDULE

**MATHEMATICS TESTING** 

**GRADE 8, ALGEBRA I, GEOMETRY** 

Tuesday, April 26, 2022 BLACK DAY

Wednesday, April 27, 2022 RED DAY TESTING SCHEDULE

SCIENCE TESTING GRADE 8, BIOLOGY

Thursday, April 28, 2022 BLACK DAY

Friday, April 29, 2022 TEST/PD TESTING SCHEDULE

**SOCIAL STUDIES TESTING** 

AMERICAN GOVERNMENT, AMERICAN HISTORY

# **Admin/Counselor Assignments**

Building Administration Roles				
<u>Higham (M-Z)</u>	Bondi (A-L)	Murray		
		AESOP		
Attendance Appeals	ACC Liaison	Athletic Review		
CCP: Lead	Attendance Appeals	Boxcast		
CHS Website	ССР	Budgets		
Circuit Facilitation	CHS Website	Circuit Facilitation		
Curriculum	Circuit Facilitation	Executive Student Council Meetings		
Custodian Direction	Curriculum	Field Trip Approval		
Discipline (M-Z)	Discipline (A-L)	Freshman Mentoring Program		
Edgenuity (Building Monitor)	Edgenuity (Building Monitor)	Grades		
Guided Study (M-Z)	Guided Study (A-L)	Hometown Ticketing		
IEP/504/Accommodation	IAT	Hudl Camera		
Keys	IEP/504/Accommodation	Master Schedule Lead		
Lead AIR	Lead Map	Observations		
Master Schedule Lead	Master Schedule Lead	OPES		
Observations	Observations	PBIS Facilitation		
Parking	PBIS Lead	PLC Direction		
PBIS Facilitation	PLC Direction	PO Approval		
PLC Direction	Seals Facilitation/Communication	Principal Advisory Council		
Seals Facilitation/Communication	SEL/ Mental Health	Professional Development		
Secretaries (Office)	Senior Events	School and District Updates/Website		
SEL/ Mental Health	Special Education Liaison	School Board Updates		
Senior Events	Teacher Expectations	School Dude		
Team Meetings	Team Meetings	Seals Facilitation/Communication		
Transition Programming	Testing Assistance	Secretary (Jen)		
Truancy/Tardies	Transition Programming	SEL/ Mental Health		
School Dude	Truancy/Tardies	Senior Events		
	School Dude	Teacher Expectations		
		Team Meetings		
		Transition Programming		
		Week in Reflection		
		Western Reserve Conference		

# **Counselor/Student**

<u> Hurlbut 8-12 (A - F)</u>	Hetrick 8-12 (G - L)	<u>Tupaz 8-12 (M - R)</u>	Biernacki 8-12 (S- Z)
10th Grade Auburn Trip	ACT Coordinator Lead	7th Grade Transition/scheduling	7th Grade Transition/scheduling
Academic Planning setup	AIR Accommodations/Make-up	8th grade Transition/ACC trip	8th Grade Transition
Advanced Placement (AP) Lead	Classroom Presentations	AIR Accommodations/Make-up	AIR Accommodations/Make-up
AIR Accommodations/Make-up	Community Partnerships- Senior Night	Classroom Presentations	Classroom Presentations
ASVAB Lead	*Department Chair Responsibilities	Edgenuity (M-R) Enroll/Review	Edgenuity (S-Z) Enroll/Review
Auburn IC Grading	Edgenuity (G-L) Enroll/Review	FMP/ Circuit Direction	FMP/ Circuit Direction
CCP IC Scheduling/Grades	EMIS Liaison to Dianne Farizel	MAP Testing (Monitor Caseload)	MAP Testing (Monitor Caseload)
Classroom Presentations	FMP/ Circuit Direction	Master Schedule Refinement	Master Schedule Refinement
Edgenuity (A-F) Enroll/Review	LEAF Coordinator Lead	PBIS team member	New Student/Shadowing
FMP/ Circuit Direction	MAP Testing (Monitor Caseload)	Seals Monitoring/Planning	PBIS team member
MAP Testing (Monitor Caseload)	Master Schedule Refinement	SEL/ Mental Health Lead	SAT Coordinator
Master Schedule Refinement	PBIS team member	with Joan Blackburn	Seals Monitoring/Planning
PBIS team member	Pre-Act Coordinator Lead		SEL/ Mental Health
PSAT Coordinator	Scholarships/Naviance Lead		
Schedule Wizard	Seals Monitoring/Planning		
Seals Monitoring/Planning	SEL/ Mental Health		
SEL/ Mental Health	Senior Parent Night		
	Guidance Website		

# **CHS Advisors**

Activity	Advisor
AC4P	Mr. Mizen
ACADEC	Mr. Herner
AFS	Mrs. Korenke
Art Club	Mr. Hauber/Mrs. Blaschke
Band Council	Ms. Lichtler
Baseball	Mr. Long
Basketball, Boys	Mr. Murawski
Basketball, Girls	TBD
Cheerleading	Ms. Eichele
Class of 2022	Mrs. S. Tekavec
Class of 2023	Mrs. Mihalek
Class of 2024	Mrs. Korenke/Mr. Chenoweth
Class of 2025	Mrs. Korenke/Mr. Chenoweth
Class of 2026	Mrs. Korenke/Mr. Chenoweth
Concert Band	Ms. Lichtler
Concert Choir	Mr. Streiff
Creative Writing Club	Mrs. Weaver
Cross Country, Boys	Mr. Shafer
Cross Country, Girls	Ms. Cole
Dance Team	Ms. Meyer
Drama	Mr. Streiff/Mr. Lichtinger
Envirothon	Dr. Schneider
FCA	Mr. Ricci/Mrs. Ricci
Football	Mr. Hewitt

Free Harmony	Mr. Streiff
French Club	Mrs. Dalton
Freshman Mentoring	Mrs. Segulin
Golf, Boys	Mr. Canitia
Golf, Girls	Mr. Murawski
Great Pals	Mrs. Bunker
Gymnastics	Ms. Eichele
Indoor Track/Distance/Sprinting	Mr. Shafer/Mr. Bartley
Interact	Mr. Mizen
Intervention Ass't Team Coord.	Mrs. Newman
Jazz Band	Ms. Lichtler
Jobs Club	Mrs. Bunker
Lacrosse, Boys	TBD
Lacrosse, Girls	Mrs. Platz
Majorettes	Mrs. Stapel
Marching Band	Ms. Lichtler
Model UN	Mrs. Niedzwiecki
National Honor Society	Mrs. Korenke/Mrs. Ptasznik
Newspaper	Mr. Lichtinger
One Acts	Mrs. Weaver/Mrs. Monaco
Science Olympiad	TBD
Soccer, Boys	Mr. Smith
Soccer, Girls	Mr. Johnston
Softball	Mr. Landies
Spanish Club	Mrs. Niedzwiecki
Student Council	Mrs. Korenke/Mr. Chenoweth
Sunshine	Mrs. Zdesar

Swimming	Mr. Parrish
Symphonic Choir	Mr. Streiff
Teen Leadership Class	Mr. Mizen
Tennis, Boys	Ms. Csepelo
Tennis, Girls	Ms. Csepelo
Thespians	Mrs. Weaver/Mrs. Monaco
Topperettes	Mrs. Stapel
Track and Field Distance/Sprinting	Mr. Bartley/ Ms. Cole
Volleyball	Ms. A. Fisher
Wrestling	Mr. Salantino
Yearbook	Mr. Chenoweth

# **Family Resources**

Mr. Murray's YouTube Page

Video Announcements: Link for the Morning Announcements

Week in Reflection: This is the Weekly Publication for Parents/Students/Staff

Chardon High School: Program of Study

Chardon High School Bell Schedule; Google Document of our bell schedule

Chardon High School Student Handbook

Teacher Resources for CHS Students (Work in Progress)

Student Acceptable Use Policy (All Students Must Sign)

Chardon High School Google Calendar

Chardon Athletics Sports Calendar

Remind101 Text Message: <a href="https://www.remind.com/join/chs21-22">https://www.remind.com/join/chs21-22</a>

Twitter- Follow @chs\_dmurray @chardonhs @toppernation @chs\_AP\_Higham @mrs\_bondi

# Chardon High School Staff Directory: 440.285.4057

All contact and calendar information can be found on our district website:

## www.chardon.k12.oh.us

All morning announcements can be found on our website:

## www.chardonhs.org

Follow us on Twitter:

Mr. Murray @chs\_dmurray
Mrs. Bondi @mrs\_bondi

Mr. Higham @CHS\_AP\_HIGHAM

## TELEPHONE NUMBERS (all 440- area codes)

Athletic Department 286-0414
Athletic Events Line 286-1948
Guidance Department 285-4060
Fax (Guidance Office) 285-9419

Main Office 285-4057 or 285-4058

Fax (Main Office) 285-9463 Transportation (School Bus) 285-4069

Addair, Amanda

x.1428

Library Secretary

amanda.addair@chardonschools.org

Avery, Kim

x.1417

Clerical Assistant - Athletics <a href="mailto:kim.avery@chardonschools.org">kim.avery@chardonschools.org</a>

Babic, Lora

Educational Aide

lora.babic@chardonschools.org

Bartley, Eric

x.1702 Science

eric.bartley@chardonschools.org

Barton, Katie

Educational Aide

katie.barton@chardonschools.org

Benedejcic, Joan

x.4738 Psychologist

ioan.benedeicic@chardonschools.org

Beran, Karen

x.4703

Educational Aide

karen.beran@chardonschools.org

Biernacki, Heather

x.1424

School Counselor (S-Z)

heather.biernacki@chardonschools.org

Blackburn, Joan (@joanblackburn)

joan.blackburn@chardonschools.org

Blaschke, Christina x.1750

Art

christina.blaschke@chardonschools.org

Bondi, Amanda

X.1413

**Assistant Principal** 

amanda.bondi@chardonschools.org

Bonvissuto, Vince

x.2703 Math

vince.bonvissuto@chardonschools.org

Britt, James (@jimbritt77)

x.1703 Math

jim.britt@chardonschools.org

Britt, Tracey x.1704

CBI

tracey.britt@chardonschools.org

Bunker, Amanda (@bunkeramanda)

x.1761

Intervention Specialist

amanda.bunker@chardonschools.org

Butala, Kim

x.1707

CBI

kim.butala@chardonschools.org

Carlson, Derek

x.1699

School Resource Officer chs.sro@chardonschools.org

Carpenter, Jill

(@jicarp)

x.1709 Science

jill.carpenter@chardonschools.org

Chenoweth, Daniel

x.1739 Math

daniel.chenoweth@chardonschools.org

Clark, Ellen

x.1712

Intervention Specialist ellen.clark@chardonschools.org

Clark, Jeanne

x.1713

Science

jeanne.clark@chardonschools.org

Cole, Ronald

x.1714

Social Studies

ron.cole@chardonschools.org

Cook, Maggie

x.2756

Speech Pathologist

maggie.cook@chardonschools.org

Culliton, Josephine

x.1425

Food Service Director

iosephine.culliton@chardonschools.org

Dalton, Shannon

x.1715

World Language - French

shannon.dalton@chardonschools.org

DeShetler, Joanne

x.2711

Language Arts

ioanne.deshetler@chardonschools.org

Deszczykiewicz, Tanya

x.3706

Intervention Specialist

tanya.deszczykiewicz@chardonschools.org

DiCato, Kelly

x.1706

Math

kelly.dicato@chardonschools.org

Dinko, Daniel

x.1716

Chardon Academy/Math

daniel.dinko@chardonschools.org

Down, Melissa

x.2714

Social Studies

melissa.downs@chardonschools.org

Eby, Victoria

(@ChardonHigh)

x.1427

Media Specialist

victoria.ebv@chardonschools.org

Fay, Jenny

X.1418

School Nurse

jenny.fay@chardonschools.org

Fisher, Alison

(@fishermathchs)

x.1718

Math

alison.fisher@chardonschools.org

Fisher, Karen

x.2718

World Language - Spanish

karen.fisher@chardonschools.org

Fronk, Greg

x.1719

Social Studies

greg.fronk@chardonschools.org

Giddings, Brandi

X.1423

**Guidance Secretary** 

brandi.giddings@chardonschools.org

Goss, Dwight

x.2723

Social Studies

dwight.goss@chardonschools.org

Grubach, Erin

x.2724

Intervention Specialist

erin.grubach@chardonschools.org

Hauber, Erik

(@HauberErik)

x.1721

Art

erik.hauber@chardonschools.org

Heintz, Dan

x.2727

Social Studies

dan.heintz@chardonschools.org

Herner, Allen

(@HernerRm205)

x.1823

Business

allen.herner@chardonschools.org

Hetrick, Nicolle

(@chardonguidance)

x.1421

School Counselor (G-L)

nicolle.hetrick@chardonschools.org

Hewitt, Mitch

(@SMitchHewitt)

x.1824

Social Studies

mitch.hewitt@chardonschools.org

Higham, Douglas

(@CHS\_AP\_HIGHAM)

x.1412

**Assistant Principal** 

Douglas.Higham@chardonschools.org

Hilliard, Brad

Health/PE

brad.hilliard@chardonschools.org

**Hurlbut, Timothy** 

(@chardonguidance)

x.1420

School Counselor (A-F)

timothy.hurlbut@chardonschools.org

Jackson, Chelsea

X.1418

School Nurse

chelsea.jackson@chardonschools.org

Kaiser, Tara

x.2731

Language Arts

tara.kaiser@chardonschools.org

Kolcum, Julie

x.1725

Language Arts

julie.kolcum@chardonschools.org

Korenke, Carrie

x.1726

World Language - Spanish

carrie.korenke@chardonschools.org

Koynock, Kim

**Educational Aide** 

kim.kovnock@chardonschools.org

LaCasse, Tina

x.1415

Main Office Secretary

tina.lacasse@chardonschools.org

Leikala, Josh

x.1728

Social Studies

iosh.leikala@chardonschools.org

Lichtinger, Brandon

x.1729

Language Arts/Drama

brandon.lichtinger@chardonschools.org

Lichtler, Melissa

x.1436

CHS Band/Fifth Grade Band

melissa.lichtler@chardonschools.org

Long, Brian

x.1730 Health/PE (@chardonbaseball)

brian.long@chardonschools.org

McGovern, Brad

x.2736

Science

brad.mcgovern@chardonschools.org

Metz, Mara

Educational Aid

mara.metz@Chardonschools.org

Mihalek, Holly

x.1732

Language Arts

holly.mihalek@chardonschools.org

Mizen, Robert

(@robmizen)

x.1733

Service Learning

rob.mizen@chardonschools.org

Monaco, Lynn

(@lynnrmonaco)

x.1438

Language Arts

lynn.monaco@chardonschools.org

Mosnik, Michael

(@mrmosnik)

x.1734

**Social Studies** 

michael.mosnik@chardonschools.org

Murawski, Chad

(@CMurawski7)

(@chs\_dmurray)

x.1735

Social Studies

chad.murawski@chardonschools.org

Murray, Douglas

CHS Principal

douglas.murray@chardonschools.org

Newman, Cynthia

x.1736

x.1411

Language Arts

cindy.newman@chardonschools.org

Niedzwiecki, Kristen

x.1737

World Language - Spanish

kristen.niedzwiecki@chardonschools.org

Peterson, Juliet

Language Arts

juliet.peterson@chardonschools.org

Piras, Claudette

x.1426

Cafeteria Manager

claudette.piras@chardonschools.org

Pokorny, Melissa

x.1738

Intervention Specialist

melissa.pokorny@chardonschools.org

Ptasznik, Casey

(@caseyptasznik)

x.1740

Social Studies

casey.ptasznik@chardonschools.org

Ricci, Joseph

x.1741

Math

joe.ricci@chardonschools.org

Ricci, Karin

x.1742

Math

karin.ricci@chardonschools.org

Robertson, Daniel

x.1744

Science

daniel.robertson@chardonschools.org

Salatino, Nick

x.2747

Math

nick.salatino@chardonschools.org

Schneider, Rebecca

x.1711

Science

becky.schneider@chardonschools.org

Segulin, Tamara

x.1747

Math

tammy.segulin@chardonschools.org

Shafer, Mark (@mashafer82)

x.1748

Math

mark.shafer@chardonschools.org

Snyder, Doug (@toppernation)

x.1414

Athletic Director

doug.snyder@chardonschools.org

Spreitzer, Heather (@hspreitzer)

x.1749

Science

heather.spreitzer@chardonschools.org

Sprinzl, Jennifer

x.1262

Principal's Secretary

ien.sprinzl@chardonschools.org

Streiff, Fritz

x.1430

Choir

fritz.streiff@chardonschools.org

Tagliaferri, Jodie

x.1752

Science

jodie.tagliaferri@chardonschools.org

Tekavec, Lisa

(@tekavec13)

x.1754

Science

lisa.tekavec@chardonschools.org

Tekavec, Stacy

x.1755

World Language - Spanish

stacy.tekavec@chardonschools.org

Tersigni, Joy

x.1756

Language Arts

joy.tersigni@chardonschools.org

Tupaz, Dawn

X1419

School Counselor

dawn.tupaz@chardonschools.org

Tyminski, Christy

x.2751

**Guided Study** 

christy.tyminski@chardsonschools.org

Weaver, Dawn

(@dawnpweaver)

x.1758

Language Arts

dawn.weaver@chardonschools.org

Wessels, Megan

x.1760

Math

megan.wessels@chardonschools.org

Wozniak, Meghan

x.1513

Psychologist

meghan.wozniak@chardonschools.org

Yeager, Amanda

x.2759

Science

amanda.yeager@chardonschools.org

Zdesar, Sharon

(@szdesar)

x.1759

Chardon Academy

sharon.zdesar@chardonschools.org

All contact and calendar information can be found on our district website